
**Executive sessions may be held:  
◻ Lease or purchase of real estate if there’s a likelihood that disclosure 

would increase the price 
◻ Consideration of the minimum offering price for sale or lease of real 

estate if there’s a likelihood that disclosure would decrease the price.
◻ Negotiations on the performance of a publicly bid contract ◻ Complaints or charges brought against a public officer or employee
◻ Qualifications of an application for public employment ◻ Performance of a public employee
◻ Agency enforcement actions (requires legal counsel present) ◻ Current or potential litigation (requires legal counsel present)
◻ Legal risks of current or proposed action (requires presence of legal 

counsel)

The mission of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda) is to preserve, promote, and 
develop the Seattle Chinatown International District as a vibrant community and unique ethnic neighborhood.

Due to the extraordinary public health circumstances related to the ongoing COVID-19 (coronavirus) 
outbreak, participation in this meeting will be telephonic. All board members will participate remotely, as 
will any members of the public who wish to attend. 

5:30 Action 1. Call to Order – Mindy Au
Agenda Approval

Public Comment – public may sign up to address the board for up to 2
minutes on matters on this agenda

5:32 Approval 2. Consent Agenda Resolution
• Approve December Meeting Minutes
• Accept November and December 2021 Expenditure Reports
• Accept 4th Q Investment Report

3. Resolution re: 2021 Incentive Pay – May Wu

4. Resolution re: bank account signers and bank admin functions – May Wu

5:45 Discussion/ 
Approval 

5. Board Business
• Committee Updates

• Committee updates on meeting dates
• Sound Transit 3 Committee

• Executive Session – to discuss the performance of a public employee
(time allotment to be announced at the start of session).

6:10 Action 6. Adjourn – Mindy Au

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, January 18, 2022 

5:30 – 6:15 p.m. 

Virtual: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85205354757

(669) 900.6833, 85205354757#
(346) 248.7799, 85205354757#

1



Resolution 22-01-18-01 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority, via consent agenda: 

• Approve December Meeting Minutes
• Accept November and December 2021 Expenditure Reports
• Accept 4th Q Investment Report

Board President  Date 

Board Secretary  Date 

2



SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes 
December 14th, 2021 

Virtual:  
https://zoom.us/j/359459577 
(669) 900.6833, 359459577# 
(346) 248.7799, 359459577# 

 
The December 2021 SCIDpda board meeting was hosted virtually via a Zoom conference. 
 
Board Present (via Phone Conference Call-in): Mindy Au, Miye Moriguchi, Scott Yasui, Jerilyn 
Young, Jen Reyes, May Wu, Aileen Balahadia, Casey Huang, Phillip Sit, Elliot Sun, Tiernan 
Martin, Wayne Lau, Cindy Ju 
 
Staff Present: Jamie Lee, Vern Wood, Jared Jonson, Maiko Winkler-Chin, Naomi Saito, Janet 
Smith, Jody McCorkle 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

The meeting was called to order by Mindy Au, Board Chair, at 05:35 PM. 
 

Public Comment – public may sign up to address the board for up to 2 minutes on matters on 
this agenda. No public comments were submitted to the board. 
 

2. Consent Agenda Resolution 
 
Resolution 21-12-14-03: We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District 
Preservation and Development Authority Board, via consent agenda: 

 

• Approve November Meeting Minutes 
• Approve December Concurrence Requests 
• Approve Credit Line Renewal with The Commerce Bank 
• Authorize Contract Signing Authority to Directors 
 
Moved: Wayne Lau 
Seconded: Casey Huang 
 

Board Approved: Mindy Au, Miye Moriguchi, Scott Yasui, Jerilyn Young, Jen Reyes, May Wu, 
Aileen Balahadia, Casey Huang, Phillip Sit, Elliot Sun, Tiernan Martin, Wayne Lau 
 

Abstained: 0 
Absent: 3 

 

3



Resolution was approved. 
 

3. Staff Request on Check Signers – Jody McCorkle 
 
Jody McCorkle checked in with current check signers, Miye, Phillip, and Wayne, about their 
willingness to continue in this role. All agreed to continue. May Wu will be added as an 
additional check signer. 
 

4. Board Business 

• Board Thank Yous 
o Mindy opened up time to thank board members finishing their terms, Jen 

Reyes and Scott Yasui. Board members spent a few minutes expressing their 
gratitude for Jen and Scott’s service on the board. 

• 2022 Budget – May Wu 
o May Wu noted organizational changes affecting SCIDpda. These changes 

include Vern Wood stepping down as Deputy Director and moving to an 
advisory role and Jody McCorkle becoming the Director of Finance. 

o May presented the 2022 SCIDpda Budget Presentation from the Finance 
Committee. 

o Resolution – Approve 2022 Budget 
 
Resolution 21-12-14-04: We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District 
Preservation and Development Authority, approve the 2022 Budget. 

 
Moved: Casey Huang 
Seconded: May Wu 
 

Board Approved: Mindy Au, Miye Moriguchi, Scott Yasui, Jerilyn Young, Jen Reyes, May Wu, 
Aileen Balahadia, Casey Huang, Phillip Sit, Elliot Sun, Tiernan Martin, Wayne Lau, Cindy Ju 
 

Abstained: 0 
Absent: 2 

 
Resolution was approved. 
 

• 2022 Board Officer Election – Mindy Au 
o Mindy Au reviewed board officer nominations. Board members discussed 

nominations and executive committee composition. 
o Resolution – Elect 2022 Officers 

 
Resolution 21-12-14-05: We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District 
Preservation and Development Authority, approve the slate of officers for 2022. 
 President: Mindy Au 

4



 Vice President: Casey Huang 
 Secretary: Jerilyn Young 
 Treasurer: May Wu 
 At-Large (for Executive Committee): Cindy Ju 
 
Moved: Wayne Lau 
Seconded: Cindy Ju 
 
Board Approved: Mindy Au, Miye Moriguchi, Scott Yasui, Jerilyn Young, Jen Reyes, May 
Wu, Aileen Balahadia, Casey Huang, Phillip Sit, Elliot Sun, Tiernan Martin, Wayne Lau, 
Cindy Ju 
 
Abstained: 0 
Absent: 2 
 
Resolution was approved. 

 
• Board Governance Updates – Mindy Au 

o Resolution – Re-Appoint Jerilyn Young and Tiernan Martin 
 

Resolution 21-12-14-06: We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District 
Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda), approve the following individuals 
be reappointed to the SCIDpda Board: 
 

• Tiernan Martin, currently completing the remainder of a term and thus starting 
their first official term;  
• Jerilyn Young, starting their 2nd term 

 
Moved: Wayne Lau 
Seconded: Elliot Sun 
 
Board Approved: Mindy Au, Miye Moriguchi, Scott Yasui, Jerilyn Young, Jen Reyes, May 
Wu, Aileen Balahadia, Casey Huang, Phillip Sit, Elliot Sun, Tiernan Martin, Wayne Lau, 
Cindy Ju 
 
Abstained: 0 
Absent: 2 
 
Resolution was approved. 

 
 

5. Adjourn 
 

The meeting was adjourned by Mindy, Board Chair, at 06:07 p.m.  

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



Account Institution Description

Beginning 

Balance Deposits Withdrawals

Interest and 

Dividends Fees Ending Balance

Interest 

Rate

1124 Commerce Bank Money Market 1,175.43$            0.29$              1,175.72$              0.10%

5710 1st Security Bank Savings 3,711,685.87$    200,000.00$        2,921.72$      (10.00)$       3,914,597.59$      0.30%

8729-4024 Wells Fargo 12 month CD -$                      -$                        

2034

WA State Dept of 

Treasury LGIP 2,000,219.27$    484.54$         (29.53)$       2,000,674.28$      0.09%

Big Village Pre-dev Loan -$                      -$                        
North Lot Pre-dev Loan 1,058,334.41$    209,934.86$        8,760.21$      1,277,029.48$      3.00%

Total 6,771,414.98$   409,934.86$        -$                         12,166.76$   (39.53)$       7,193,477.07$      
 QTR 

GROWTH  $         422,062.09 

*AVG - rate varies by day

Account Institution Description

Beginning 

Balance Deposits Withdrawals

Interest and 

Dividends Fees Ending Balance

Interest 

Rate

1124 Commerce Bank Money Market 1,174.54$            1.18$              1,175.72$              0.10%

5710 1st Security Bank Savings 873,695.65$       3,032,410.42$     8,511.52$      (20.00)$       3,914,597.59$      0.30%

8729-4024 Wells Fargo 12 month CD 254,125.00$       (254,125.00)$          -$                        1.65% *

2034

WA State Dept of 

Treasury LGIP 2,204,607.40$    300,000.00$        (506,000.00)$          2,178.48$      (111.60)$     2,000,674.28$      0.13%

Big Village Pre-dev Loan 1,999,904.73$    (2,023,992.71)$      24,087.98$    -$                        3.15% **
North Lot Pre-dev Loan 847,086.99$       871,591.07$        (475,000.00)$          33,351.42$    1,277,029.48$      3.00%

Total 6,180,594.31$   4,204,001.49$    (3,259,117.71)$      68,130.58$   (131.60)$    7,193,477.07$      

 YTD 

GROWTH  $     1,012,882.76 

*CD matured.  Moved a portion to 1st Security Savings in March

** Closed on finacing for Yesler Project.

Investment Activity

January 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021

SCIDpda

Investment Report

Investment Activity

September 30, 2021 - December 31, 2021

0%

54%

0%

28%

0%

18%

Investment Mix

Commerce Bank Money Market

1st Security Bank Savings

Wells Fargo 12 month CD

WA State Dept of Treasury LGIP

Big Village Pre-dev Loan

North Lot Pre-dev Loan

26



Resolution 22-01-18-__ 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT 
PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 
Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority 
(SCIDpda), a Washington public authority (Authority), currently employs approximately 
37 full and part-time individuals. 
 
Whereas, the SCIDpda Board (Board) established an Incentive Compensation Plan for 
2021 in order to reward positive performance of the staff by providing an incentive to all 
eligible permanent staff for meeting and/or exceeding the specified Authority goals. 
 
Whereas, the Board approved a 2021 Incentive Plan with the following goals (the status 
of each goal is noted in bold italics): 
 

2021 Goals 
Administration: 

•        In coordination with the Board and Senior Management, develop strategic plan for 
2022-2026 by October 31, 2021.   
Plan developed by October 31.  Adopted at November Board meeting. 

• Integrate “Achieving Excellence” and Enterprise Finance Checkup recommendations into 
daily operations of SCIDpda. Complete by December 31, 2021.  
Achieving Excellence and Enterprise recommendations are included in the strategic 
plan.  The Achieving Excellence Performance Challenge is intended to focus the PDA to 
be outcome based, data-driven and to listen to staff and residents.  Staff have begun 
developing KPIs based on the strategic plan, surveyed residents and identified areas of 
improvement in our work and registered for classes that build capacity in project and 
general management to increase effectiveness. 

•        Determine succession plan for the Finance Department by November 30, 2021.   
Successor to Director of Finance identified in July.  Plan developed in October.  Timing 
and plan details completed in November. Presented to the Board in December. 

Finance: 
• Develop compensation structure and guidelines to determine employee total 

compensation by August 31, 2021.   
Guidelines adopted by Directors in August.  

• Evaluate current KPI’s and identify new KPI’s or metrics to achieve meaningful buy-in 
and measurable progress for the Organization. Complete by June 30, 2021.  
Maintenance metrics integrated into existing commercial and residential dashboards 
by June 30.  Other dashboards in progress. 

• Engage and train SCIDpda users for 2022-2026 Budget Plan using Yardi software to 
ensure a completed package is ready to present to Finance Committee by December 3, 
2021. 
Training in September/October.  Budgets finalized in November.  Presentation 
December 3. 

27



Development: 
•       Secure strategic partners in the development of the North Lot Project by December 31, 

2021.  
Engaged Enterprise as investor, JP Morgan Chase as lender and Edge Developers as 
guarantor by November 30, 2021. 

 Property Operations: 
• Develop and implement deferred rent repayment plans with affected commercial 

tenants by May 30, 2021. 
Repayment plans implemented with all tenants by 5/30/21 except Hot Pot King 
(moving to mutual termination).  All tenants current with repayment plans + regular 
rent/NNN.  

• Develop and distribute resident experience survey to assess overall resident experience, 
performance of property operations team, and resident/building/neighborhood needs. 
Begins Q2 and ends Q3. 
Resident Experience Survey was finalized in late summer and distributed/fully 
collected in October 2021. 

• 20-year Capital Needs Assessment completed for all PDA properties. Begins Q2 and 
completed Q3. 
Needs Assessment completed for all properties except IDVS1 by Q3.  IDVS1 was 
completed Q4.  Projects identified and budgeted for 2022 and 2022-2041 plans are 
being finalized. 

• Create and implement measures to communicate operating expenses to commercial 
tenants more timely and accurately. Complete by December 31, 2021. 
This is still in progress.  Communication improvements have been made with regards 
to monthly billing, late payment notices, and general information sharing. 

Community Initiatives: 
• Complete public disclosure request policy by August 31, 2021. 

CI Committee and Directors are reviewing the policy, going before the Board in 
January. 

• Develop small business data tracking system with project partners by December 31, 
2021.         . A Small Business Tracking System was researched and reviewed by project 
partners with agreement to move forward with the system. The software was 
purchased and installed by December 31, 2021. 

• Execute modified SCIDpda Bash (75 in attendance) and the annual SCIDpda fundraiser 
with a 10% growth in revenue by November 30, 2021.   
69 registered and 45 attended the Bash. We blew past our goal for our fundraiser by 
over $50K which was a 30% increase!!! Wooooo!  

 
Having met or made substantial progress regarding the above listed goals during 
another very challenging year, the Director of Finance and Board Finance Committee 
recommend to the SCIDpda Board, and the SCIDpda Board therefore affirms and 
resolves that the incentive pay is authorized and approved to be distributed to 
employees who began employment with SCIDpda on or before June 30, 2021 and 
remained employed with SCIDpda as of December 31, 2021.   
 
The Board authorizes one exception to the incentive distribution.  Samantha Mararac, 
who met the criteria of employment before June 30, 2021 but died tragically in a car 

28



accident on December 4, 2021, will be entitled to receive her proportion of 10% (6% 
incentive and 4% retirement) as an incentive payment to her estate. 
 
Checks (or direct deposit) will be delivered to employees on January 27, 2022.     
 
Further the Board authorizes the incentive to be distributed as follows: 

 
• staff earning less than $16/hour will receive 8% of the employee’s salary/wages for 

2020; 
• staff earning between $16/hour and $30/hour will receive 6% of the employee’s 

salary/wages for 2020; 
• staff earning over $30/hour will receive 5% of the employee’s salary/wages for 2020.  

The Board also affirms and authorizes SCIDpda to make a contribution on behalf of each 
eligible employee of 4% of the employee’s salary/wages to the Authority’s 401a plan. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    
Board President     Date 
 
 
    
Board Treasurer     Date 

29



Resolution 22-1-18-__ 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT 
PRESERVATION AND PUBLIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

We, the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority 
(SCIDpda) Board, approve that the following members of the staff and Board are 
authorized to sign disbursements and provide telephone authorizations to banking 
institutions on behalf of SCIDpda; in addition, the staff are authorized to request the 
opening or closure of bank accounts on behalf of SCIDpda.  

Further, we authorize the transfer of banking administrative functions from Veronica 
Wood to Jody McCorkle.  

Staff 
Jared Jonson 
Jamie Lee 
Jody McCorkle 
Veronica Wood 

Board 
Miye Moriguchi 
Wayne Lau 
Philip Sit 
May Wu 

________________________________  _____________________ 
Board President Date 

________________________________  _____________________ 
Board Secretary  Date 

30


	1 - agenda - Jan 22
	2 - Resolution -  Consent Agenda Jan 2022
	Resolution 22-01-18-01

	2.1 2021 12 SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes
	2.2 2021-11 Expenditure Certification
	2.3 2021-12 Expenditure Certification
	2.4 2021 12 Investment Performance
	3. 22-01-18-__ Resolution_Incentive Pay for 2021
	Resolution 22-01-18-__

	4. 22-01-18-__ Resolution_Bank Signers
	Wayne Lau
	Philip Sit
	May Wu




